
  

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

  

    MEMORANDUM FOR : Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Attention: Mr. S. J. Papich 

Alvin R, BEAUBOQUEE | 
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REFERENCE : Memorandum from FBI Office, Houston, Texas, 

\ 27 April 1967, subject: "Assassination of 
President John Fitzgerald Kennedy, November . 
22, 1963, Dallas, Texas, Miscellaneous, f \ 

Information Concerning"! < 

; NS 

i. This Agency has obtained information relevant to pages 5-9 

of reference, Fa 

mn 

2. A well-placed and reliable]source reported on 8 May 1967 = 
that GARRISON is pressuring Alvin R.{BEAU EF, who was expected Fr 

to come to Washington on the same dat (i. e.,{% May 1967) to tell the / fs 
Department of Justice what he know what}GARRISON wants of him. c 
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3. Source reported that it is said that GARRISON is going to | 
subpoena an FBI Agent and a former FBI Agent.\ The thesis that 

-- GARRISON is allegedly trying to develop is that Oswald was a CIA agent, 
a= “was violently anti-Communist, and was recruited by CIA for an operation, 

approved by President Kennedy, the purpose of which was to assassinate 
Fidel Castro. The thesis further has it that when Oswald assassinated 

“ . President Kennedy it became necessary to show him as a Communist 

  

       

    
  5 : . in order to conceal the original plan. _ 
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4, It is further alleged that GARRISON has said that he | 

as letters signed by CIA representatives or by Senator Robert 

Kennedy which authorize certain Americans to work with Cubans 

for the assassination of Qastro. This Agency desires to record that 

such letters never existed and therefore could not be in the posses- 

sion of GARRISON. 

    

5. It was expectgd that when BEAUBOUEF reached 
”, Washington on 8 May 1967, h or EEE»: ouic try to get 

in touch with an Assistant Attorney General so that BEAUBOUEF's 

Fag tory could be heard. 

    

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PLANS: 
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